
From: Lloyd, Maggie

Sent: 10 April 2025 07:16

To:

Subject: Fwd: WAFRN Background Information [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 2025-26 WAFRNProposal - Background - C-in-C.docx

OFFICIAL

From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Date: Wednesday 9 April 2025 at 7:07:49 pm

To: "Lloyd, Maggie" < @MO.Infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>,

n@dpc.wa.gov.au>

Subject: WAFRN Background Information

OFFICIAL

Hi Maggie

Backgroundinformation attached as discussed. Please give me a callif you’dlike to talk through anything.

Thanks

Senior Policy Adviser

Office of the Hon. Rita Saffioti MLA
Deputy Premier; Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Sport and Recreation

Memberfor West Swan

 

GOVERNMENT OF
WESTERN AUSTRALIA

13'" Floor, Dumas House; 2 Havelock Street WEST PERTH WA 6005 Australia

Tel: 6552 5500 | Email: g@dpc.wa.gov.au

 

The Departmentof the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice.

The contents of this email or its attachments are intended onlyfor the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that is private and confidential and
maybe privileged or otherwiseprotectedfrom disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the intendedrecipient of this email any use, interferencewith,
disclosure, distribution or copying ofthis material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete

the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you havetaken of the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon
advice and/orinformation containedin this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and considerobtaining relevant independent

advice.

While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan any attachmentsfor viruses.

Please consider the environment before printing out this email.

OFFICIAL
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From:

Sent: 22 April 2025 09:56

To:

Cc: Lloyd, Maggie;

Subject: Speech section on WAfrieght.docx [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

Attachments: Speech section on WAfrieght.docx

UNOFFICIAL

Hi

Hope you had a nice Easter.

As flagged, very grateful if you could please review the attached speech extract today andlet us knowif any edits?

Thank you

UNOFFICIAL

MO 26-181 - Document 5
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From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 12:29 PM

To:

Cc: Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP);

Subject: RE: Ministerial Office Catch Up [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OFFICIAL Sensitive

Hi

Great idea — very happy to have a meeting soon,then lock in meetings every 2 months.

Does 2:00pm AWST/4:00pm AEST next Tuesday 30 Septemberwork? If it does, could you please send mea list of

projects you’re keen to discuss by tomorrow,so | can go out to the agencies for updates?

Would also be good to discuss:

e the Commonwealth Government’s future infrastructure priorities,

e how wecan progressjoint project planning and development,

e feedback and advice from DITRDCSA/IA, and

e funding processes/opportunities(i.e. grant programs, 2025-26 MYEFO, 2026-27 Budget).

Cheers

Kee)
Principal Policy Adviser

Office of the Hon. Rita Saffioti MLA

Deputy Premier; Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Sport and Recreation

gaerretaKitatih Memberfor West Swan

13'" Floor, Dumas House; 2 Havelock Street WEST PERTH WA 6005 Australia

Tel: 6552 5500 | Email: @dpc.wa.gov.au

OFFICIAL Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 8:15 AM

To: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Cc: @mo.infrastructure.gov.au>;

@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>; Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP) < >;

mo.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Ministerial Office Catch Up [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
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the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you have takenof the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon
advice and/or information contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent
advice.

While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan any attachmentsforviruses.

Please consider the environmentbefore printing out this email.
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From:

Sent: 24 September 2025 17:03

To:

Cc: Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP);

Subject: RE: Ministerial Office Catch Up [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Attachments: Commonwealth-State Meeting - WA Agenda 30 Sept.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Thanks

See attachedfor a draft agenda/list of projects.

More than happyto chat about the below items, along with f you wanted to have a moresubstantive

discussion aboutthat. | also appreciate someofthe projects listed will be delivered by Council, but | suspect you'll

still have valuable insights.

’ll send through a meetinglink — fell free to forward on to anyoneelse in your office you think should attend.

Cheers,

| Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon Catherine King MP

Ministerfor Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government

MemberforBallarat

MO.infrastructure.gov.au

Suite MG.46, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

| acknowledgethe Traditional Owners of the lands and waters where | work. | pay my respectto their culture, andtheir elders past, present

and emerging.

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by mistake: (1) please notify me immediately and delete the

email; (2) you must not use this email or its contents; and (3) confidentiality or privilege is not waived.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 September 2025 12:29 PM

To: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: @mo.infrastructure.gov.au>;
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@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>; Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP) < ;

mo.infrastructure.gov.au>;

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

Does 2:00pm AWST/4:00pm AEST next Tuesday 30 Septemberwork?If it does, could you please send mea list

of projects you’re keen to discuss by tomorrow,so | can go out to the agencies for updates?

Would also be good to discuss:

e the Commonwealth Government’s future infrastructure priorities,

e howwecanprogressjoint project planning and development,

e feedback and advice from DITRDCSA/IA, and

e funding processes/opportunities(i.e. grant programs, 2025-26 MYEFO, 2026-27 Budget).

Cheers

Principal Policy Adviser

Office of the Hon.Rita Saffioti MLA

Deputy Premier; Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Sport and Recreation

Memberfor West Swan

 

GOVERNMENT OF
WESTERN AUSTRALIA

13'" Floor, Dumas House; 2 Havelock Street WEST PERTH WA 6005 Australia

| Email: g@dpc.wa.gov.au

OFFICIAL Sensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

From: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 22 September 2025 8:15 AM

To: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Cc: @mo.infrastructure.gov.au>;

MO.infrastructure.gov.au>; Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP) < ;

mo.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Ministerial Office Catch Up [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIALSensitive

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi

I’m reaching out on behalf of Minister King’s office, as her Commonwealth-State Relations adviser, with the hope of

establishing a semi-frequent (once every two monthsorso) catch up between relevantstaff in our offices regarding

jointly-funded projects. This would act as a forum to share project information, coordinate joint events, and an

opportunity to raise and discuss any issues that may be impacting project delivery.

In terms of project delivery, our focus is on 2022 and 2025 election commitments, as well as projects identified by

our departmentas experiencing delivery challenges.

Could you please let me know if you and/or your office would have availability over the course of the next fortnight

for our first catch up? I'll then send through a draft agenda andlist of projects we’re interested in receiving an

update on closer to the meeting date.

Cheers,

Senior Adviser

Office of the Hon Catherine King MP

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government

Memberfor Ballarat

t@ MO. infrastructure.gov.au

Suite MG.46, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

| acknowledgethe Traditional Owners of the lands and waters where | work. | pay my respectto their culture, and their elders past, present

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

The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that is private and confidential and

maybeprivileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the intended recipient of this email any use, interference with,
disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete
the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you have taken of the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon
advice and/orinformation containedin this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent
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

Sent: Friday, 17 October 2025 1:33 PM

To: @dpc.wa.gov.au

Ce: (Z. Mascarenhas, MP)

Subject: RE: Media statement for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi

| just tried to give you a call.

Our team are happyfor to be the Australian Government representative quoted on the media release for

McCallum Park instead of Minister King. Minister Wells is not the relevant portfolio for this project as it was funded

underthe Priority Community Infrastructure Program.

Manythanks, and | hopeit all goes well.

Adviser

Office of the Hon. Catherine King MP

Ministerfor Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Developmentand Local Government

Federal Memberfor Ballarat

MG 46,Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

@mo.infrastructure.gov.au

 

Follow Catherine:

in(MH@ 
OFFICIAL

From: (Z. Mascarenhas, MP) @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 17 October 2025 12:54 PM

To: @mo.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Media statement for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email from @aph.gov.au. Learn whythis is important
Hi

This release re McCallum Park was sent to Minister Wells by mistake as you may know just confirming, fine for

to contribute like this, and there won’t be line from Minister Wells.
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iMessage

Wed, 10 Dec at 1:57pm

Delivered

That'd be great - thanks

 

MO 26-181 - Document 12

R
el

ea
se

d 
un

de
r t

he
 F

re
ed

om
 o

f I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
Ac

t b
y 

th
e 

M
in

is
te

r f
or

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns



From: @dpc.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 18 December 2025 6:27 PM

To:

Ce:

Subject: METRONET on Swan vessel contract award

OFFICIAL

Hi Team King, hope this email finds you well.

Just wanted to let you know that tomorrow, the Deputy Premier will announce that the Western Australian

Government has signed a contract with Echo Marine Groupforfive new electric ferries for the METRONET
on SwanFerry Service Expansion project.

This will be announcedattheir facilities in Henderson at approximately 8:30am AWST (11:30am AEST).

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Have a great Christmas and New Year

Manythanks,

enior Policy Adviser
(he/him/his)

Office of the Hon. Rita Saffioti MLA
Deputy Premier of Western Australia
Treasurer; Minister for Transport; Sport and Recreation

 

GOVERNMENT OF
WESTERN AUSTRALIA Memberfor West Swan

13'" Floor, Dumas House, 2 Havelock Street, WEST PERTH WA 6005, Australia

wa.gov.au

 

The Department of the Premier and Cabinet Legal Notice.

The contents of this email or its attachments are intended only for the use of the addressee(s). It may contain information that is private and confidential and
maybeprivileged or otherwise protected from disclosure in the public interest. If you are not the intendedrecipientof this email any use, interference with,
disclosure, distribution or copying of this material is unauthorised and prohibited. If you receivethis in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail, delete
the email and attachments from your system and destroy any copies you have takenof the email and attachments. Before taking any action based upon
advice and/orinformation contained in this email you should carefully consider the advice and information and consider obtaining relevant independent
advice.

While every care is taken, it is recommended that you scan any attachments for viruses.

Please consider the environmentbefore printing out this email.

OFFICIAL
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